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The following communications have been received by the Board and recommended action
thereon is presented.

From: Recommendation:

1) City Clerk, relative to naming the new Safe Note and file. The matter was
Park Skate Park Plaza at Rancho Cienega Park acted on at the May 17, 2010
after Charmette Bonpua. Board Meeting.

(Report No. 08-83)

2) Chief Legislative Analyst, forwarding the Note and file.
Legislative Report for the weeks ending April
30, and May 7, 2010.

3) Twenty Communications relative to issues in Note and file.
an around Oakwood Recreation Center.

4)Bill Mouzi, two communications to the Note and file.
General Manager, relative to events at Lake

Balboa Park.

5) Bernadette Soter, Greater Griffith Park Note and file.

Neighborhood Council, to the City Council,
relative to proposed fees for the Los Angeles
Zoo parking lot.
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6) Charles, relative to anticipated problems at an
event in Sepulveda Basin.

7) Ken Tennen, relative to his encounters with
staff at the Sepulveda Garden Center.

8) Rabbi Eliezer Eidlitz, Executive Director
Emek Hebrew Academy, relative to the re-
naming of Magnolia Park.

9) Oaks Homeowners Association, relative to a
proposed parking fee at the Los Angeles Zoo in
Griffith Park.

10) Robert Lenzie, relative to proposed golf
fees.

11) Miriam Dodge, The Federation of Hillside
and Canyon Associations, Inc., relative to the
need for park rangers.

12) Maura Hegarty, New York City Department
of Parks & Recreation, requesting information
as to how the Department operates.

13) John Jones, relative to the 81 anniversary
of Holmby Golf Course.

14) William Lincoln, relative to a coyote seen in
Orcutt Ranch Horticultural Center.

15) Wendi Riser, relative to Hermon Dog Park.

16) Duane N. Bronk, Manager, Griffith Park
Pony Ride, Inc.,, to Raymond Chang, Sr.
Management Analyst I, relative to negotiating a
new contract with the City.

17) Robert Eicks, relative to increases in Golf
Green Fees.
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This report was prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Office.





